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United States District Court
for the

Eastern District of Virginia

United States of Atnerica

V. )

ARDITFERIZI ! Case No. 1:15-MJ-515 ^ ^
a/l^a Th3Dir3ctorY, ; S =

) ^ m cn rmV ^ H

Defendant C/J33
z 'm . :rirna<50 I >5^

ARREST WARRANT ggo ^

To; Any authorized law enforcement officer tj §
o •• (/>

o —< ro X

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before aUnited States magistrate judge witffout unn^ssa^delay
(nameofperson to be arrested) Ardlt Ferizl ,

who is accused of an offense or violation based on tfie following document filed with the court;

Indictment • Superseding Indictment • Information • Superseding Information i^^omplainl
• Probation Violation Petition • Supervised Release Violation Petition •Violation Notice • Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

18 U.S.C. §1030, Unauthorized access to a computer;
18 U.S.C. § 1028A, Aggravated identity theft; and
18 U.S.C. § 2339B, Providing material support to a designated foreign terrorist group

•" SPAt
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Theresa Carro

A.^_LjctiethSiales
Date: 10/06/2015

Date:

Theresa Carroll Bucbanan-

Magistrate Judge

• Issuins ojfictr > signature

City and state: Alexandria, VA Honorable Theresa C. Buchanan, U.S. Magistrate Judge
Printid name and title

Return

This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on fdate) //2Z
at (city andstate) , i/A • '

Arresifig officer j signature

/u 5^cO(inA^&n
Printed name and"title
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